From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID

To:
Subject: CRM Contract with
Date: Thursday, February 03, 2000 9:06:57 AM

HI,&
his correspondence is in reference to my contract technician since 15 July, 1999,
with Clinical research Management, Delivery Order 0004, DAMD 17-98-D-0026.

began working with us last year [SJSHl] has gained valuable experience in m
laborataory(énd is currently performing quite well as a technician. We wish to compensate*
forc% abilities in the lab and make certain that we retain %, since the job @@ holds requires
vaddination against a number of diseases, and the vaccination process takes)several months to
accomplish. Thus, we wish to raise salary by 10%. This would also bring salary up closer to that
which is being made by individuals tilding similar positions at other nearb arch facilities.

I talked withﬁ at Clinical Research Managementﬁ) this morning, and
asked me to ‘ﬁthe ball rolling" on this by contacting you. Whatever else I need to do on this ple

Since

let me know. said that you would contact on the matter.

Thanks,w for your help.

- Bruce Ivins
USAMRIID Bacteriology Division
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